MINUTES RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS

November 17, 2015

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, November 17, 2015 commencing at 9:33 a.m. Chairman David Porter, Commissioner Christi Craddick and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. Chairman Porter presided.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10467: Application of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.'s 2014 gas reliability infrastructure program rate adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the North Texas Service Area.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

OIL AND GAS

2. O&G 20-0292777: Complaint of Targa Liquids Marketing and Trade LLC ("Targa") against West Texas LPG Pipeline Limited Partnership ("WTXP"), which owns West Texas LPG Pipeline System.

The Commission passed this item to the next conference.

3. O&G 20-0295434: Application of Dyersdale Energy II, L.P. for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that the P-5 cannot be renewed due to non-compliance with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

4. O&G 7C-0286667: Application of RBD Group, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, Sieg 2 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas.

Commissioner Sitton and Commissioner Craddick approved the examiner's recommendation. Chairman Porter voted no.

5. O&G 08-0291954: Application of Ruger Properties, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, Peggy SWD Lease, Well No.1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas;

Motion for Rehearing.

Commissioner Craddick and Commissioner Sitton approved the examiner's recommendation. Chairman Porter voted no.

6. O&G 20-0297923: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chapco, Inc. (Operator No. 144611); Motion for Rehearing. The Commission staff passed on this item.

7. O&G 20-0297931: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Masada Energy, LLC (Operator No. 531343); Motion for Rehearing. The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

8. O&G 20-0297933: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of RAD Oil Company (Operator No. 687760); Motion for Rehearing. The Commission staff passed on this item.

9. O&G 20-0297939: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of RRG Operating, LLC (Operator No. 732216); Motion for Rehearing. The Commission unanimously approved the examiner's recommendation.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

10. O&G 08-0296998: Application of Cimarex Energy Company to amend field rules for the Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

11. O&G 08-0297184: Application of Williams Oil Company to amend field rules for the Shipley (Glorieta-Clearfork) Field, Ward County, Texas.

12. O&G 03-0295010: Application of Fort Apache Energy, Inc. for a new field designation for the proposed Warren, SE (Yegua 5100) Field and to adopt field rules for the proposed Warren, SE (Yegua 5100) Field, Tyler County, Texas.

13. O&G 05-0297182: Application of Dallas Production, Inc. for an increased net gas-oil ratio determination and cancellation of overproduction for the Weed Lease, Well No. 1, Nesbett (Rodessa) Field, Navarro County, Texas.

14. O&G 06-0297414: Application of East Texas Exploration, LLC to consider an increased net gas-oil ratio and cancellation of overproduction for the Cohiba TP Lease, Well No. 1H, Bethany (Travis Peak Cons.) Field, Harrison County, Texas. 15. O&G 06-0297353: Application of J-O'B Operating Company to consider an increased net gas-oil ratio and cancellation of overproduction for the Womack-Herring Lease, Well No. 1, Percy Wheeler (Petit) Field, Cherokee County, Texas.

16. O&G 7C-0297837: Application of Compass Energy Operating, LLC to consider an MER allowable and cancellation of overproduction for the Sugg Farmar '20' Lease, Well No. 2, Lonesome Reef (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County, Texas.

17. O&G 7B-0297775: Application of Stephens and Johnson Co. to consider approval of unitization for secondary recovery authority, Dyess Fry Unit, Dyess (Fry Sand) Field, Taylor County, Texas.

18. O&G 05-0297501: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.28 to semi-annual G-10 well test for gas wells in the Opelika (Cotton Valley) Field, Henderson County, Texas.

19. O&G 05-0297502: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.28 to semi-annual G-10 well test for gas wells in the Opelika (Travis Peak) Field, Henderson County, Texas.

20. O&G 05-0297503: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.28 to semi-annual G-10 well test for gas wells in the Opelika (Rodessa) Field, Henderson County, Texas.

21. O&G 05-0297504: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.28 to semi-annual G-10 well test for gas wells in the Opelika (Pettit) Field, Henderson County, Texas.

22. O&G 05-0297497: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for an exception to 16 TAC §§3.28 and 3.55 requiring semi-annual G-10 tests and gas well commingling reports before metering, Tri-Cities (Cotton Valley) Field, Henderson County, Texas.

23. O&G 05-0297499: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for an exception to 16 TAC §§3.28 and 3.55 requiring semi-annual G-10 tests and gas well commingling reports before metering, Tri-Cities (Travis Peak Lower) Field, Henderson County, Texas.

24. O&G 05-0297500: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for an exception to 16 TAC §§3.28 and 3.55 requiring semi-annual G-10 tests and gas well commingling reports before metering, Tri-Cities (Pettit) Field, Henderson County, Texas. 25. O&G 8A-0297734: In Re: Commission-called hearing to provide Patriot Resources, Inc. an opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the Bung (ID No. 67649) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Scurry County, Texas, and show cause why the well should not be ordered plugged.

26. O&G 05-0297332: In Re: Form P-4 transfer of record operator for the Knotts, Floyd, (01759) Lease, Well No. 1, Corsicana (Shallow) Field, Navarro County, Texas, from Intergrated O & G Solutions Corp. to Micro Operating, Inc.

27. O&G 20-0298381: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Thompson Oil & Gas (Operator No. 856345); Motion for Rehearing.

28. O&G 20-0298382: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Three J's Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 857684); Motion for Rehearing.

29. O&G 20-0298372: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of H & M Resources, LLC (Operator No. 341514); Motion for Rehearing.

30. O&G 7B-0298678: CEGX of Texas LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Bradford "A" (#30449); Bradford "B" (#30450) Lease, Shackelford County Regular (82522 001) Field, Shackelford County, Texas.

31. O&G 8A-0298652: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137) Lease, Kelly-Snyder (48583001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

32. O&G 7B-0279485: Enforcement action against Andalucia Oil Company (020781) for violations of Commission Rules on the Young, Bert (07745) Lease, Well No. 4, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).

33. O&G 7B-0281849: Enforcement action against Andalucia Oil Company (020781) for violation of Commission Rules on the Young (27133) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, Young Creek (Flippen) Field, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.8(d)(1).

34. O&G 7B-0289300: Enforcement action against Andalucia Oil Company (020781) for violation of Commission Rules on the Lofland, H.H. (05645) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 5 and 7, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.22(b).

35. O&G 03-0293813: Enforcement action against Espada Operating LLC (254277) for violation of Commission Rules on the Wilbeck GU Lease, Well No. 1 (220290), Wharton, West (Wilcox) Field, Wharton County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

36. O&G 01-0276122: Enforcement action against Espada Operating LLC (254277) for violation of Commission Rules on the Furie-Lajolla Lease, Well No. 1H (689672), Wildcat, Hawkville (Eagleford) Field, McMulllen County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(I)(III) and 3.16(b).

37. O&G 7C-0294462: Enforcement action against Grandfield Consulting Inc. (324811) for violation of Commission Rules on the Bronte Capps Unit (02474) Lease, Well No. 5, Bronte (Capps Lime) Field, Coke County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(j)(1) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.

38. O&G 09-0294083: Enforcement action against American Eagle Operating LLC (017970) for violation of Commission Rules on the Burnett-Gulf (05549) Lease, Well No. 5, K-M-A Field, the Burnett -A- Lease, Well No. 24 (727501), Wichita County Regular Field, and the Burnett-Gulf (06192) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, K-M-A Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(1)(G)(i) and 3.73(i) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §85.166.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

39. O&G 01-0297458: Jenex Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 431135) enforcement action regarding the Burns, Jane -C- (00091) Lease, Big Foot Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(5).

40. O&G 02-0297427: Premier Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 676073) enforcement action regarding the Wiese, Della (03425) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 10 and 11, Ganado, West (4700 Zone) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).

41. O&G 04-0278789: Arriola Operating & Consltg. Inc. (Operator No. 033181) enforcement action regarding Southwest Texas Corporation (01625) Lease, Well No. 21, and the Southwest Texas Corp (13172) Lease, Well No. 236, Longhorn, South Field, Duval County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).

42. O&G 04-0297688: AWP Operating Company (Operator No. 038889) enforcement action regarding the Marchbanks Lease, Well No. 4 (Permit No. 789442), Tesoro Field, Duval County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(B).

43. O&G 06-0289079: Pergerson Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 653595) enforcement action regarding the Gilbreath (13698) Lease and the J.B. White (14030) Lease, Forest Hill (Sub-Clarksville 1st) Field, Wood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

44. O&G 7B-0287569: Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 767543) enforcement action regarding the Hanna (25562) Lease, Well No. 1, Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).

45. O&G 09-0294821: G & F Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 292000) enforcement action regarding the Johnson, N.M. (13901) Lease, Well No. 4, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.46(j).

46. LP-Gas 2549: Morris Killough (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Utopia Ranch Outpost, 702 FM 187, Utopia, Uvalde County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).

47. GUD 10397: City of Bellville (Company ID No. 0029) enforcement action regarding City of Bellville, System of Company ID 0029 (System ID No. 7) and Natural Gas Distribution System (System ID No. 510086) Bellville/City (Unit No. 1080), Bellville, Austin County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR §192.1005.

48. Damage Prevention 026624: Venus Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 133 Lynn Dr. (Alfred), Azle, Tarrant County, Texas.

49. Damage Prevention 029398: Salmeron Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 323 Crowley Rd. (W. Division), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

50. Damage Prevention 030265: A&M Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Old Eagle River Ln. (Eden), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

51. Damage Prevention 030811: J & M Contracting Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Raguet St. (Henderson St.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

52. Damage Prevention 032695: Sprinkle 'n Sprout enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 106 W. Church St. (N.W. 2nd St.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

53. Damage Prevention 035635: Grayco Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1001 Burke Rd. (Jenkins Rd.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

54. Damage Prevention 036732: Trice Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2053 E. M. Bilgre Jr. (L. Don Dobson Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.

55. Damage Prevention 037046: CFI Mechanical, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12138 Westwold Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

56. Damage Prevention 038130: Texas Sterling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7201 W. Greens Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

57. Damage Prevention 038787: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2205 N. 23rd St. (N. 22nd Ave.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

58. Damage Prevention 041113: Right Connection Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 232 E. Cevallos (S. Flores), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

59. Damage Prevention 041224: Oropeza's Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3024 University Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

60. Damage Prevention 041262: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Gessner (West Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

61. Damage Prevention 041974: AB Suarez Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 21647 S. Werrington Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

62. Damage Prevention 042200: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1624 W. Olmos Dr. (Buckeye Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

63. Damage Prevention 042243: United NRG enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 3263 (CR 4000), Ackerly, Martin County, Texas.

64. Damage Prevention 042275: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 265 Blue Heron Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

65. Damage Prevention 042304: Phillips Utility and Road Construct enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Shallow Creek Loop (Meadow Pass), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

66. Damage Prevention 042449: Preeminent Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1717 S. Southwest Loop 323, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention 042457: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1117 Lumpkin Rd. (Westview Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention 042469: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4702 Bella Ct. (Lakeline Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

69. Damage Prevention 042475: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Airline Dr. (Hardwicke Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

70. Damage Prevention 042501: Rivera Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 Digital Dr. (Plano Pkwy.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

71. Damage Prevention 042538: Vicente Artega Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.10(b), at 8708 Vista De Nubes (Colina Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

72. Damage Prevention 042576: Millis Equipment enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5311 Mercer (Auburn Pl.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

73. Damage Prevention 042652: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 S. 14th (Caesar), Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

74. Damage Prevention 042667: Encore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 3033 (I-20 Service Rd.), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

75. Damage Prevention 042671: Padron Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2523 Cooling Breeze Dr. (Pecan Crossing), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention 042676: Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Franz Rd. (Hwy. 99), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

77. Damage Prevention 042683: Bridgepoint Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11105 Shady Trl. (Walnut Hill Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

78. Damage Prevention 042738: Pegasus Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 441 W. 21st St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

79. Damage Prevention 042742: Colonial Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9126 Monarch Field Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention 042745: Williams Pavement enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1800 E. Wall St. (S. Tilden), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention 042746: Cato Electric Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3106 S. W.W. White Blvd. (E. Southcross), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention 042760: Tikon Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 417 Pickering (Yale), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention 042765: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9338 Twin Hills Dr. (Consuela Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention 042766: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1125 Brandywine St. (Westgate), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention 042844: Aspen Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 32903 Welton Ct., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention 042848: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 335 Tophill (Kenilworth), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention 042903: Amaya Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2937 Curvilinear Dr. (Scyene Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

88. Damage Prevention 042936: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20517 Wind Springs Dr. (Evans Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

89. Damage Prevention 043010: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 906 Murphy (Sunset Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.

90. Damage Prevention 043031: Ocean Quest Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 7000 Via Correto Dr. (Via Ricco Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention 043032: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 317 Hidalgo (S. Trinity), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention 043039: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 420 Wood St. (Lakeview Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention 043050: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6015 Tezel (Timber Path), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention 043058: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 W. Menger (S. Irvin St.), Falls City, Karnes County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention 043059: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1730 Beachwalk Dr. (Dunes Dr.), Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention 043063: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2430 S. Mystic Meadow, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention 043067: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wilma Jean (W. Petaluma), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention 043071: Escobedo Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 102 Skyline Dr. (Westlake Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention 043085: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6309 Gablewood (Northrun), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention 043097: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4317 N. 10th St. (Shasta Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention 043099: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 Iola (34th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention 043105: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 155 (FM 8), Linden, Cass County, Texas.

103. Damage Prevention 043106: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14903 Evergreen Ridge Way (Pineloch Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

104. Damage Prevention 043107: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hollimon Pkwy. (Cinnamon Teal), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention 043109: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8123 Lovela Bend, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 043118: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 211 Somerset (Stonewall), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 043122: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Garnet Ave. (11th), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention 043125: Keith Zars Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 16211 La Madera Rio (Arroyo Hondo), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention 043132: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 13911 Sequoia Bend Blvd. (McDermott Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention 043134: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12067 Spring Grove Dr. (Golden Glen Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention 043145: City of Troup enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 927 Arp Dr., Troup, Smith County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention 043148: Pioneer Natural Res. Usa, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1357 Hwy. 137, Stiles, Reagan County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention 043150: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10700 Villa Lea Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention 043160: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2380 Pecan Ct. (Midway Rd.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention 043161: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7026 Pepper Crest (Castle Haven Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

116. Damage Prevention 043164: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5327 Wichita St. (Harwood), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention 043165: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4701 Tilson Ln. (Stagecoach), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention 043166: Structured Foundation Repairs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1606 Elizabeth Dr. (Fairfield Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention 043169: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16006 Spring Forest Dr. (Spring Forest Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention 043175: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kelsey (New Laredo Hwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention 043179: Jose Guadalupe Valdez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3931 Arches Ln. (Whitley Place Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 043193: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Airport Blvd. (Waterloo Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention 043202: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8610 Shotwell (Cruse Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention 043204: Holloman Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(d) and 18.11(b), at 1 Lease Rd. (CR 1208 and FM 753), Unknown, Henderson County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention 043206: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1506 Lebanon (S. Montclair Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention 043212: Cox Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1598 E. Hwy. 90 (FM 471), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention 043217: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 49 (Alexander Rd.), Longview, Harrison County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 043223: Kanga Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12711 Laurel Bank Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 043224: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Corporate Dr. (N. I 35), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention 043235: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 N. Garden Ridge (N. Valley Pkwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 043238: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1410 S. Commerce St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 043242: Platinum Tunneling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3353 Mayfair Ln. (Chaucer), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 043243: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 326 Exchange Dr. (Meridian St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 043245: City of South Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1016 Michigan St., South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 043247: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 17th St. (Cates St.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 043249: Industrial TX Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10500 Bellaire Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 043250: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19700 Restaurant Row, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 043252: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Lake Houston Pkwy. (Stillwater), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 043259: Craig Electric Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5895 Binz Engleman (Mystic Sunrise), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 043265: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9114 Ridgelake (Lakeside Hills Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 043266: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4101 Frawley Dr. (Glenview Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 043268: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Laredo St. (Logan Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 043269: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 Guadalupe Dr. (Belair), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 043274: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10910 Archmont Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention 043278: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 12722 Rio Brazos (Rio Nueces), Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 043279: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 425 Smokebrush (Lightcreek), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 043280: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3012 E. University Dr. (Loop), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 043281: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Kessler Blvd. (Hillcrest Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 043282: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 Welch (Eagle Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 043285: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1349 Harrison Ln. (Hayes Ln.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 043298: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 412 E. Sprott Ave. (E. Green Ave. and 10th), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 043302: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Colonial Ave. (Carol Ave.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 043304: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1705 Fairweather Way (Parksville Way), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 043312: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Barrel Strap (Pottery Trl.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 043315: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Meadowbrook (Oakhill), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 043320: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1781 Kingswood Dr. (Randol Mill Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 043322: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6151 Paluxy Dr. (Grande Blvd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 043323: City of Odessa/Sewer Collection enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1537 S. Crane Ave. (W. Pool Rd.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 043324: SER Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2021 Parker Rd. (Burden St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention 043325: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4007 N. Water Iris Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 043326: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at S. Roosevelt (E. Central Ave.), Nixon, Gonzales County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 043327: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4301 Champions (Crown Colony), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 043329: City of Lufkin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 804 Whitehouse (Oak Hollow), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 043332: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 292 S. McDonald St. (Anthony), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 043334: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4334 Ringrose Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 043339: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 343 E. Heron (3rd St. S.E.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 043341: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4010 Deer Trl. (Geronimo Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 043342: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 Virginia Ave. (Martha St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 043344: Ever Design & Build Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1037 E. I-30 (Hwy. 205), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 043346: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Bensdale Rd., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 043354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ridge Way (L Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 043371: Housley Communications Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3800 Erath Dr. (Hemphill Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 043377: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2800 Butler Rd., League City, Galveston County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 043378: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3056 Archer Ct. (Thornberry Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 043388: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Pullman (I-40), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 043389: Tree Frogs Showrooms enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 501 Anthony Springs (Rosewood Manor Ln.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 043390: Wallis Water Works LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 204 Fremont Ct. (Westmont Dr.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 043392: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 N. Washington (Boothe), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 043393: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 Warwick Way (Tristan Way), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 043396: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8824 Crosswind Dr. (Grassland Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 043399: Cowboy Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4818 Tremont St. (Prairie), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 043405: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11900 Corporate Dr. (International Pkwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 043416: Lowes Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1400 Park Row (Gould), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 043419: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1394 New Market Rd. (635 N. on-ramp), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 043421: MP Technologies LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 19763 Terrazza Lake Ln. (Rolling Creek Blvd.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 043423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Main St., Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 043426: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8316 Jerrie Jo Dr. (Jennings Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 043429: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Foxtail Pine Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 043435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6100 Tiffany Park Ct. (Woodlake Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 043436: Ridgemont Commercial enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1411 E. City Line (Plano Rd.), Richardson, Collin County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 043442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3050 S. Hulen St. (Harlanwood Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 043445: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Park Vista Blvd. (Ridge View Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 043446: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 412 W. Lewis (Robertsons St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 043448: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2233 Glenco Terrace, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 043450: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19 W. 37th (Grape Creek Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 043451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7312 Eden Rd. (Everglade Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 043453: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11805 Troy Ave. (118th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 043455: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4900 Blk. of Ramey Ave. (Village Creek), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 043457: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Scyene Rd. (Pleasant Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 043461: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1209 E. Windsor Dr. (Longfellow Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 043464: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at NW 8000 (Hwy. 385), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 043466: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2915 Broadway Blvd. (Dairy), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 043470: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3207 Hayden Springs Ct. (Kayla Springs Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 043474: City of Brownwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Brady (14th), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 043475: Trawick Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 630 W. Division St. (Cherry St.), Blossom, Lamar County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 043476: Brystar Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Washington Blvd. (Avenue E.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 043477: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4903 Lambs Ln. (Meadow Lake Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 043478: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9375 Main St. (9000 Blk. Legacy Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 043485: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2120 Parker Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 043488: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4701 Tilson Ln. (Stagecoach), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 043501: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 415 Moonshine Hill Rd. (Sherwell), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 043505: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4310 Buffalo Gap Rd. (S. Clack), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 043509: City of Buda enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 725 RR 967, Buda, Hays County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 043512: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 241 FM 1137 (US Hwy. 84 E.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 043521: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2321 Wild Turkey Trl. (Dove Hollow Way), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 043525: Reliance Electric Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18010 Park Row, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 043529: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 297 N. Harrison Ave. (N. 3rd St.), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 043531: El Paso Genuine Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6980 Cloudview Dr. (Ressler), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 043535: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 Early Blvd. (Canal), Early, Brown County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 043537: Daltech Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7342 Dominique Dr. (Dalgren), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 043540: CWT Construction LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 12325 Shadow Creek Pkwy. (Kingslay), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 043543: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2808 Wells Rd. (Wyche), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 043544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 E. Bank (Texowa), Iowa Park, Wichita County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 043545: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 77 (Hwy. 59), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 043551: Subgrade Specialties LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2160 Rock Prairie Dr. (Hwy. 6 S.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 043557: H&T Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Steiner Ranch (RR 620 N.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 043562: Bay Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2411 Montecrest Circle (Montecrest Park Court), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 043567: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Business 83 (Saenz St.), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 043574: Perma Pier Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4832 Aidan Ct., Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 043575: Triple B Services, LLP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1903 Strawfield Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 043583: Damco Utility, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Southcross (W.W. White Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 043591: City of Palestine enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 415 Hamlett St. (Future), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 043599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Meacham Blvd. (Blue Mound Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 043602: Bobcat Contracting LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4505 Kathy (Kimi), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 043605: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5225 N. Bentwood Dr. (Bent Green Ct.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 043606: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 254 E. Van Alstyne Pkwy. (Main), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 043609: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 729 Jannie St. (Paisley), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 043613: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Caprock Canyon Trl. (Acker Ln.), Austin, Williamson County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 043614: R.L. Jones LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 107 Hitchings St., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 043615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1917 Briar Meadow Dr. (New York Ave.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 043616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 617 Bluebonnet Ln. (Sunflower), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 043621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 626 Culpepper Pl. (Cedar Hill), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 043627: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Milam (E. Palestine), Mexia, Limestone County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 043642: Big Cat Trenching and Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5010 Overcrest Dr. (Brookview), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 043657: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8535 Wilma Jean, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 043665: The Tree Truckers, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2730 River Run (Mount Logan/Armond Run), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 043678: McLennan County WCID#2 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 119 Woodforest Dr. (Park Pl.), Elm Mott, McLennan County, Texas.

RULES

PROPOSAL

248. Amendment of 16 Texas Administrative Code §3.16, relating to Log and Completion or Plugging Report.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

249. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.

No Update was received.

250. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

No Update was received.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

251. Fiscal Year 2015 Annual Financial Report. The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

252. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

The Commission received an update from Office of General Counsel Legal Enforcement Director David Cooney.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

253. Oil and Gas Regulation and Cleanup Fund Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2015, 3rd and 4th Quarter.

The Commission received an update from Oil & Gas Field Operations Clay Woodul and Site Remediation Peter Pope.

254. Approval of the Oil and Gas Regulation and Cleanup Fund Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2015.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

255. Approval of Fiscal Year 2016 Well Plugging and Site Remediation work plan.

The Commission unanimously approved staff's recommendation.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

256. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.

The Commission passed on this item.

PUBLIC INPUT

257. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

The Commission adjourned @ 10:32 a.m.